

The following proposals, received on DAP between June 16-30, 2017, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS & HUMANITIES

VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Visual Arts History 4482F/G - Seminar in Photography

Prerequisite(s): VAH 2242F/G or VAH 2282E or permission of the Department.

Visual Arts Studio 3392A/B - Special Topics in Visual Arts

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from VAS 1020 or 1025 or pPermission of the Department.

Visual Arts Studio 3394A/B - Special Topics in Visual Arts

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from VAS 1020 or 1025 or pPermission of the Department.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following Options be revised.

A. Structural Engineering Option

Fourth Year Program (2014-15)

CEE 4441, CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4478A/B, CEE 4490, ES 4498F/G, three 0.5 technical electives, 1.0 non-technical elective.

Students who entered before September 2016 are required to take Business Administration 2299E.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the Department Counsellor to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. An approved list can be found on the Engineering website.

~~Fourth Year Program (effective September 2015)~~

~~CEE 4441, CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4478A/B, CEE 4491A/B, ES 4498F/G, Business Administration 2299E, three 0.5 technical electives.~~

G. Structural Engineering with International Development Option

~~Fourth-Year Program (2014-15)~~

~~Business Administration 2299E, CEE 4441, 4404A/B, 4426A/B, 4478A/B, 4490, ES 4498F/G, two 0.5 technical electives~~

~~Students who entered before September 2016 are required to take Business Administration 2299E.~~

Fourth-Year Program (effective September 2015)

CEE 4441, CEE 4404A/B, CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4478A/B, CEE 4491A/B, ES 4498F/G, two 0.5 technical electives, 1.0 non-technical elective*.

Students who entered before September 2016 are required to take Business Administration 2299E.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the Department Counsellor to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. An approved list can be found on the Engineering website.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**CHEMISTRY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Chemistry 2271A - Structure and Bonding in Inorganic Chemistry

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours per week, ~~1.5 laboratory hours (3 hours every other week)~~ **1.5 tutorial hours per week**, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CHEMISTRY**Module**

10.0 courses:

6.0 courses: Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2374A, Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2384B, Chemistry 3370A/B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.

2.0 courses (at least 1.0 of which must be at the 4000 level, or 0.5 course at the 4000 level if Chemistry 4493A/B is chosen from the list above) from: Chemistry ~~2210A/B~~, 3300F/G, Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3330F/G, Chemistry 3364A/B, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 3393A/B, Chemistry 4400A/B, Chemistry 4404A/B, Chemistry 4441A/B, Chemistry 4444A/B, Chemistry 4471A/B, Chemistry 4472A/B, Chemistry 4473A/B, Chemistry 4474A/B, Chemistry 4481A/B, Chemistry 4483A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B, Chemistry 4494A/B, the former Chemistry 3384F/G, the former Chemistry 4466B, Applied Mathematics 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811B, Applied Mathematics 2814F/G, Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2303A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 2813A/B.

1.5 course: Chemistry 4491E.

SPECIALIZATION IN CHEMISTRY**Module**

10.0 courses:

6.0 courses: Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2374A, Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2384B, Chemistry 3370A/B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.

2.0 courses (at least 1.0 of which must be at the 4000 level, or 0.5 course at the 4000 level if Chemistry 4493A/B is chosen from the list above) from: Chemistry 2240A/B, 3300F/G, Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3330F/G, Chemistry 3364A/B, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 3393A/B, Chemistry 4400A/B, Chemistry 4404A/B, Chemistry 4441A/B, Chemistry 4444A/B, Chemistry 4471A/B, Chemistry 4472A/B, Chemistry 4473A/B, Chemistry 4474A/B, Chemistry 4481A/B, Chemistry 4483A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B, Chemistry 4494A/B, the former Chemistry 3384F/G, the former Chemistry 4466B, Applied Mathematics 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811B, Applied Mathematics 2814F/G, Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2303A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 2813A/B.

1.5 course: Chemistry 4491E.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Women's Studies 2164A/B - Gender and Fashion

Prerequisite(s): ~~Women's Studies 1020E or 1.0 course from Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, 1024F/G.~~

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DAN MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B - Intermediate Accounting I

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4417A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257 and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B.~~

Management and Organizational Studies 3361A/B - Intermediate Accounting II

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B and 3360A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE

Module

10.0 courses:

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257; Economics 2150A/B*, Economics 2152A/B*.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B**

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B or any 2000-level 0.5 Statistics course and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B* and Economics 2123A/B*; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B**, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3313A/B.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B, the former MOS 3371A/B, the former MOS 3372.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2162A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 3422A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Economics 2141A/B - Principles of Mathematical Economics I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, ~~and the former Mathematics 030; or~~ **and** 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; plus 0.5 course from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~ **Mathematics 1600A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~4 tutorial hour~~, 0.5 course.

Economics 2142A/B - Principles of Mathematical Economics II

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~4 tutorial hour~~, 0.5 course.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

History 3813E - Public History

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above; **or History 2811F/G and enrolment in the Minor in Public History.**

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 4.0 courses: Dimensions of Leadership 2210F/G, Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B, Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B, Dimensions of Leadership 3330F/G, Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G, Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B, Dimensions of Leadership 4431F/G, Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B.

2.0 1.0 courses from: MOS 2205F/G, MOS 3350A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2290E, Political Science 3320E, Psychology 2660A/B, Psychology 3721F/G, Sociology 2215A/B*.

1.0 courses from: English 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2531F/G OR Sociology 2209F/G, History 2131A/B, History 2803E, History 3440E, Political Science 2255F/G, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Religious Studies 2288E, Sociology 3335A/B*.

*Students may substitute up to 1.0 course in any discipline with permission of the Coordinator of Leadership Studies.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

History 4704E: Environmental Leadership

This course examines environmental issues in Canada and the United through biography, focusing on leadership by individuals and groups in historical context. Issues include changing ideas of nature, conservation of renewable resources, preservation of habitats, air and water pollution, energy projects, and human health/environmental justice.

Prerequisites: Two courses in History or Political Science at the 2200 level or above.

Antirequisites: History 4705E.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Political Science 4428A/B - Experiential Learning

This course places students with agencies and organizations in the community in order to complement classroom learning with experienced-based knowledge of how influence is exercised in public life. Students will work to satisfy both specified learning objectives and placement job requirements.

Antirequisite(s): History 4809A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Political Science 2130, 2230E, 2146, or 2246E.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Religious Studies 2295A/B - Holy Ground: Sacred Space in Public Places

Short title: *Sacred Space in Public Places*

Using the insights of social geographers, scholars of violence and culture, ritual studies and popular religiosity, this course will look at the growing phenomena of roadside shrines, urban memorials and the use of natural landscape as places where human ritual, religious faith, and cultural needs create new places for making remembrance.

3 hours; 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Religious Studies 2297A/B - Faith in Sound, Stone, & Paint

An exploration of how music, architecture, and the visual arts can both reflect and help shape faith. Representative works from a wide variety of historical periods will be studied in their theological and cultural contexts.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Religious Studies 2299A/B - Special Topics

See Faculty of Theology for current offering.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Religious Studies 3230A/B - The Parables of Jesus

This course studies the parables of Jesus of Nazareth in their social and literary contexts, as well as their history of interpretation, with a particular focus on their interpretation for preaching.

Antirequisite: Religious Studies 5230A/B.

Prerequisite: Religious Studies 2124F/G or permission of instructor.

3 hours lecture, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Religious Studies 3350A/B - Eastern & Orthodox Church History

Short title: *Eastern & Orthodox Church Hist*

This course will survey the history of Eastern Christianity in its great diversity. Reviewing the geography, theology, liturgy, and art of Greek- and Syriac-speaking Christianity, students will have an introduction for further study or for greater understanding of the complexity of the Middle East today.

Antirequisite: Church History 5350A/B.

3 hours; 0.5 course.

(Huron)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****HISTORY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised as a clarification to changes made and approved at the January 2016 meeting of Senate.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY**Module**

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses including 1.0 from two of the following three areas:

North American: History 2201E, History 2204F/G, History 2301E, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G,

European: History 2403E, History 2413E, or

World: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E

2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above.

1.0 course: History 3801E.

1.0 additional course in History at the 3000 level.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

MAJOR IN HISTORY**Module**

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses including 1.0 from two of the following three areas:North American: History 2201E or History 2204F/G, History 2301E, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G,European: History 2403E, History 2413E, orWorld: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E**1.0 course**: History 3801E or equivalent at the 3000 level.**1.0 additional course** in History at the 3000 level.**1.0 course** in History at the 4000 level.**SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY****Module**

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses including 1.0 from two of the following three areas:North American: History 2201E, History 2204F/G, History 2301E, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G,European: History 2403E, History 2413E, orWorld: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E.**1.0 course**: History 3801E or equivalent at the 3000 level.**2.0 additional courses** in History at the 3000 level.**3.0 courses** in History, no more than 2.0 of which may be at the 2000-2199 level.**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS***Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following Diploma be revised as a follow-up to the suffix change for **Disability Studies 2201F/G**, approved June 1, 2016.***DIPLOMA IN CHILDHOOD AND ADVOCACY****Program Requirements**

To qualify for the Diploma in Childhood Advocacy, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

3.5 courses: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G.**1.5 courses** from: Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G or the former Political Science 2265F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2256F/G or the former Political Science 2266F/G, 3345F/G, Disability Studies 2201A/B/F/G, Disability Studies 3311F/G, ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Sociology 2140, **the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**.